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DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P.0. BOX 1980 - HOBRS
§3240
LAND COMMISSIONER

PHIL R. LUCERO
September 12, 1977

Wilson 0i1 Company
P. 0. Box 457
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention Mr. Raymond Lamb

Gentlemen:

STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD

Your Form C-103 to plug and 2bandon Shell State No. 15 (Section 18, T-21-S,
R-35-E) and State Btry. 7 No. 26 (Section 23, T-21-S, R-34-E) have been

approved, but with the follosing change:

if the 7" casing is not pulled

and a 100' plug placed % in and % out of the stub, the casing will need to
be perforated at approximately 400' and squeezed with 50 sacks of cement.
A 100" plug at the top of the salt will not be required.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

derry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

JS/mc
Attach.



